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ARCHITECTURE B

Architect/Builder: Louis W. Harris

Building Materials:  pipp yrock (tuff) and black rock (basalt)
Building Type/Style:

Description of physical appearance & significant architectural features:
(Include additions, alterations, ancillary structures, and landscaping if applicabie)

This pink rock building is two very tall stories high and it has a full basement. The
front facade faces the street and is one of the broad sides of the building. On the 1st
floor, there are 2 windows and a central door while on this front facade on the 2nd

floor there are 2 windows. All the piercings are located with bilateral symmetry. The
pink rock building rests upon a 3-foot tall rubble rock foundation and the landing for

the front door consists of a large, brown granite slab. The original roof on the building
was flat and the old timbers are now silhouetted against the sky. The same large tim-
bers are used as floor joists on the ground floor.

The stonework on the building is mostly functional, though of good quality. Some
notable exceptions are the stone relieving arches above the windows and door on the
ground floor. These arches are complete with voussoirs and key stones. The ma-
sonry on the front facade is flat, but the corners are not squared. The pink rock
blocks are quite large, being approximately 1 1/2' x 2' and they were cut rapidly
with long, broad gouges of the chisel. The mortar joints are wide and sometimes small
pieces of pink rock have been pushed into them to help bond the blocks and to take up
space.

There is a stone lean-to on the NW corner of the building and it has some squared pink
rock as well as some black rubble rock inits walls. It is one-story tall and is a

HISTORY (1

Statement of Historical Significance: Construction Date:
later addition.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

The building is significant because of its historic construction date, its stone building
materials, its nearly unaltered architectural integrity and its history,

The mi1l was built ¢. 1896 by Louis W, Harris who was probably the proprietor as well,
Considering that the mill is Tess than 100 years old, it is certainly steeped in mystery.
Many townspeople, for example, believe that the mill originally served as a brothel for
nearby Fort Cameron, but investigation shows that the Fort was abandoned before the mill
was even built. For such a prominent structure, it has been difficult to obtain much
accurate history. The limited amount of history gathered is as follows;

Mr, Harris probably began construction of the mill in 1896 for at that time he and his
wife twice mortgaged the property, first to Great Western Manufacturing Co. and later to
William P, Smith, a well known mOney lender in Beaver. Two years later, a permit was
granted by the city council to use water from the city canal for the purpose of operating
the mi1l, The mill was mortgaged twice more in 1899 and sold in 1905 to John M. Murdock
and Charles Wolfenden.

Louis W. Harris was a well-respected man in Beaver and served as the mayor at one time.
Under his administration, the city Teluride plants were constructed. Mr, Harris was
himself a stonemason and was responsible for the construction of at least two of the 3
city power plants, all of which are built of pink rock (see structure/site form #BV-
04-196 for further information on Louis Harris' construction techniques).

About 1905, Mr. Harris reportedly suffered severe financial reverses, and his sale of the
mi1l as W@ll as his retirement home (see structure/site form BV-04-316) would seem to
substantiate this report.
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The mi1l was later owned and operated by several different owners, including Clyde
Messinger who also served as one of Beaver's mayors. It was last operated by the
Greenwoods who used it as a flour and animal feed mill before it was vacated.

Several Beaver citizens remember the mill while it was still operational. The grain
was emptied into the basement in big|piles. It was then taken upstairs to a grinding
machine (not a stone) by a belt with |scoops on it that ran vertically. From there,
the grain was ground into flour and poured into sacks.

During most of the time that the flour mill was operational, each family in Beaver

grew a stand of wheat in their vegetable garden. After the grain was harvested, it
was taken to the flour mill to be ground, and the miller retained a portion of the

flour as his payment.

Plat D, Blk 11, Lot 2

Date of Inst. Date of Rec. Grantor Grantee Kind of Inst.

Feb. 26, 1896 Mar. 25, 1896 Louis W. Harris™ to Great Western Mfg. Co. Mortgage

Sept. 22, 1896  Sept. 23, 1896 " © " & wife to W.P. Smith Mtg.
Apr 10, 1896 Jam. 26, 1898 " “ " to Mayor & Council Petition
(to use waters of city canal for mill)

Mar. 4, 1899 Mar. 24, 1899 Louis W. Harris & wf to W. P. Smith Mtg.
Sept. 15, 1899  Sept. 25, 1899 " “ " to James Fennemore Mtg.
July 31, 1905 Aug. 1, 1905 ! " " etux to Chas. Wolfenden,** WD

May 26, 1910 July 28, 1910 John M. Murdock, etux, etal, to Wilford WD

Robinson

*Original owner
**31so, John M. Murdock and Wilford Robinson



